
Create and execute continuing, cooperative and comprehensive regional long-range planning efforts that pro-

actively drive transportation decisions to improve safety, connectivity, economic development and quality of life in 

the Wilmington region. 

2050 Metropolitan Transportation Plan Technical Steering Committee (MTPC) 

Meeting Agenda 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE:  

SUBJECT: 

MTP Technical Steering Committee Members 

Vanessa Lacer, Senior Transportation Planner 

May 8 2024 

May 14th Meeting Agenda 

A meeting of the Wilmington Urban Area MPO’s 2050 Metropolitan Transportation Plan Technical 

Steering Committee (MTPC) will be held on Tuesday, May 14, 2024, at 10:00 am.  This meeting will be 

held in meeting room #154F located at 929 North Front Street in downtown Wilmington. There will not be 

a virtual option. 

The following is the agenda for the meeting: 

1) Call to Order

2) Approval of the Agenda

3) Approval of the Minutes from the May 9, 2024, Meeting

4) Presentation

a. Financial Element of the 2050 MTP and Alternative Funding Sources | Kimley-Horn

5) Next Meeting

a. The next meeting will take place on June 20, 2024.

6) Adjourn

Attachments 

• Minutes from the May 9, 2024, Meeting


